



Yijie Lu Partner

Office: Shanghai

Tel: +86 21 5191 7900

Fax: +86 21 5191 7909

Email: luyijie@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, English

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate and M&A, Securities and Capital Markets, Dispute Resolution

EXPERTISE

Ms. Lu has practiced as a lawyer for more than 10 years. Ms. Lu is legal consultant for many companies. Her clients include world famous luxury corporation, sanitary ware corporation, overseas automobile corporation, listed commercial real estate corporation, overseas medical devices corporation, overseas environment protection company, well-known medical service company, investment corporation, etc. Ms Lu has participated in many domestic and overseas M&A projects, provided legal service concerning round-tripping investment, etc., Ms. Lu has also participated in various economic dispute resolution and has rich experience in litigation.

Ms. Lu specializes in corporate and economic legal service, with rich experience of corporate business and concerning legal matters, including investment and financing, merger and acquisition, equity incentive, corporate governance structure, economic dispute resolution and etc.

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin, LL.M.

Soochow University, Bachelor of Law

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019-Present, East & Concord Partners, Partner

2013-2019, Everbright Law Firm, Partner

2010-2012, Shanghai Haisong Law Firm, Lawyer